
Kenai Peninsula Borough 
Office of the Borough Mayor 

MAYOR'S REPORT TO THE ASSEMBLY 

TO: Brent Hibbert, Assembly President 
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly 

FROM: Charlie Pierce, Kenai Peninsula Borough Mayor ~ 
August 9, 2022 DATE: 

Assembly Request I Response 

None 

Agreements and Contracts 

Other 

Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB22-055 Homer High School Roof 
Phase 2 Partial Roof Replacement 

Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB22-053 CPL Leachae 
Infrastructure Improvements Phase 1 

Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB22-043 Summer & Winter Road 
Maintenance - North Region Unit 1 

Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB22-056 Summer & Winter Road 
Maintenance - Central Region Unit 5 

Transfer Remaining Road Funds to Current Projects 

Tax Adjustment Request Approval 

Investment Report quarter ended 6/30/22 

Litigation Status Report - Quarter Ending 06/30/22 

Revenue-Expenditure Report - June 2022 

Budget Revisions - June 2022 
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Date: November 10, 2020 
To: Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly 
RE: Mayor's Report 


